

1 HB188
2 155701-1
3 By Representative Ison (N & P)
4 RFD: Mobile County Legislation
5 First Read: 14-JAN-14

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9 A BILL
10 TO BE ENTITLED
11 AN ACT
12

13 Relating to Mobile County; to amend Section 1 of Act
14 87 of the 1955 Regular Session (Acts 1955, p. 335), as last
15 amended by Act 79-345 of the 1979 Regular Session (Acts 1979,
16 p. 558), to further provide for administrative divisions in
17 the Office of the Judge of Probate in Mobile County and the
18 compensation of the chiefs of the divisions.

19 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF ALABAMA:

20 Section 1. Section 1 of Act 87 of the 1955 Regular
21 Session (Acts 1955, p. 335), as last amended by Act 79-345 of
22 the 1979 Regular Session (Acts 1979, p. 558), is amended to
23 read as follows:

24 "Section 1. The Judge of Probate of Mobile County,
25 ~~may~~ in his or her discretion, may create and establish such
26 administrative divisions in ~~his~~ the office ~~as he may determine~~
27 determined necessary or convenient ~~in~~ for the efficient and

1 expeditious performance of the functions and duties in ~~his~~ the
2 office. ~~He~~ The Judge of Probate may assign functions and
3 duties to ~~such~~ the divisions, and may delegate to the chiefs
4 thereof ~~such~~ any powers as ~~he may deem~~ deemed proper. ~~The~~
5 ~~Judge~~ and may reassign functions and duties ~~as~~ between
6 existing divisions. The chiefs of ~~such~~ the divisions shall be
7 appointed by the Judge of Probate, and shall serve at ~~his~~ the
8 pleasure of the Judge of Probate, but shall not be related to
9 him by blood or marriage. The salary of the chief of any ~~such~~
10 division shall not be ~~less than eighty per cent (80%) of the~~
11 ~~minimum salary for the administrative assistant position~~
12 ~~existing in the office of the Judge of Probate nor more than~~
13 ~~eighty per cent (80%) of the maximum salary of the~~
14 ~~administrative assistant~~ more than 80 percent of the maximum
15 salary of the chief clerk position existing in the Office of
16 the Judge of Probate, the amount to be fixed by the Judge of
17 Probate, to be paid in equal installments, as the salaries of
18 other county employees are paid. The chiefs of divisions
19 provided for in this ~~Act~~ act shall be in addition to any other
20 clerks or assistants heretofore provided by law or approved
21 and designated ~~as such~~ by the Mobile County Personnel Board."

22 Section 2. All laws or parts of laws which conflict
23 with this act are repealed.

24 Section 3. This act shall become effective
25 immediately following its passage and approval by the
26 Governor, or its otherwise becoming law.